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TO:  LINDA GORTON, MAYOR 

  URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 

FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR 

  DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS 

 

DATE: APRIL 15, 2024 

SUBJECT:    Amendment to Agreement with AVOL Kentucky, Inc. 

 

Request: Council authorization to execute the amendment to an agreement with AVOL 

Kentucky, Inc. to extend the period of performance to May 10, 2024, and authorizing the mayor 

to execute any other agreements or amendment with AVOL Kentucky related to the use of these 

funds. 

 

Purpose of Request: On May 6, 2021 (Resolution 237-2021), Council authorized acceptance of 

federal funds in the amount of $1,441,081 from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 

Development for the 1994 Housing Opportunities for Persons with AIDS (HOPWA) program for 

the development of housing facilities for persons with AIDS.  AVOL Kentucky, Inc. is serving 

as the sponsor organization for this project. The approved project includes leveraged funds in the 

amount of $97,849 from the following community partners:  Bluegrass Care Clinic, Moveable 

Feast Lexington, Kentucky AIDS Drug Assistance Program, Infectious Disease Research 

Program, and AVOL Kentucky, Inc.  A subrecipient agreement in the amount of $1,397,849 was 

entered into with AVOL Kentucky, Inc on May 11, 2021. 

 

AVOL Kentucky has requested to extend period of performance to May 10, 2024 to complete 

program activities. 

 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? All funds were previously 

budgeted.  There is no anticipated costs in future budget years.  

 

Are the funds budgeted?  Grant funds are budgeted 

 

File Number:  0427-24 

 

Director/Commissioner:  Reynolds/Lanter 


